



# City of Tacoma City Council Minutes

Dial: 253-215-8782 Meeting ID: 848 3423 3126

Webinar Link: [www.zoom.us/j/84834233126](https://www.zoom.us/j/84834233126) Passcode: 349099

**November 23, 2021**

**6:00 PM**

---

## VIRTUAL FORUM

### CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Woodards called the Virtual Forum to order at 6:12 p.m.

### ROLL CALL

**Present:** 8 - Beale, Blocker, Hines, McCarthy, Thoms, Ushka, Walker and Mayor Woodards

**Absent:** 1 - Hunter

All Council Members participated virtually.

### COMMUNITY MEMBER COMMENTS

Community Member Comments began at 6:13 p.m.

The City Clerk's Office received 33 written comments for Community Member Comments, regarding Ordinance No. 28756, regarding camping on public property; homelessness; the Tideflats Non-Interim Regulations; the Home in Tacoma Project; and Resolution No. 40622, regarding systems transformation.

Speaking before the City Council:

1. Kyle Jolibois, regarding the Tideflats Non-Interim Regulations.
2. Jodi Cook, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project.
3. Esther Day, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project.
4. Heidi Stevens, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project.
5. Jill, regarding damage done to her property and the Home in Tacoma Project.
6. Sally Perkins, regarding encampments, homelessness, and mental health funding.
7. Kathy Lawhon, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project, recognition of activists in the City, and liquefied natural gas.
8. William Oltman, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project.

- 9. Jamie Otto, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project.
- 10. Seth Dawson, regarding the Home in Tacoma Project.

Community Member Comments ended at 6:30 p.m.

**OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST**

There were no other items of interest.

\* \* \* \* \*

**MOTION: Deputy Mayor Blocker moved to excuse Council Member Hunter from the meeting.**

**SECONDED BY: Council Member Thoms.**

**ACTION: Voice vote was taken and carried. The motion was declared adopted.**

**Ayes:** 8 - Beale, Blocker, Hines, McCarthy, Thoms, Ushka, Walker and Mayor Woodards

**Absent:** 1 - Hunter

**ADJOURNMENT**

On proper motion, the Virtual Forum was adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Victoria R. Woodards, Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Doris Sorum, City Clerk